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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 10:25 AM

To: 'HQ TPT Safety Branch'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ATTENTION:  1WORaveen (FY17/18/048)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Your Ref: TP/1604/2017 

Our Ref: CC2/MIDA17021310/j                                  

 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 40915 & SLM 4476Z ON 04/11/2017 

 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Strictly without admission of liability, for a quick and amicable settlement on your client’s claim, our 

principal MINDEF is prepared to settle your claim as follows : 

 

1. Cost of Repairs GST inc. $ 1,467.24 

2. Loss of Use ( $60 x 5 days) $     300.00 

  

  

Total $ 1,767.24                    

 

For your acceptance. 

 

ATTENTION:  1WORaveen (FY17/18/048) 

 

-Please see letter below; 

-MID vehicle hit civilian from the rear 

-SAF is fully at fault 

-We have adjusted claim amount as below 

-For your approval please. 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene |  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

24.08.2018 
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Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-5792 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or 

privileged information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please 

notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution 

of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 

 

                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


